THILLI

LONDON

NOTICE OF
HEARING

Licensing Sub-

Committee

Date: MONDAY, 12 JANUARY
2026

Time: 10:00

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5,

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE, UB8

1UW
Meeting If this is a public hearing, then the
Details: public and press are welcome to

attend and observe the meeting.

For safety and accessibility, security measures will
be conducted, including searches of individuals and
their belongings. Attendees must also provide
satisfactory proof of identity upon arrival. Refusal to
comply with these requirements will result in non-
admittance.

This meeting may be broadcast on the Council’s
YouTube channel. You can also view this agenda
online at www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

Phase Il, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

0 o
d )

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Sub-Committee:

Councillor Darran Davies
Councillor Kuldeep Lakhmana
Councillor Janet Gardner

IMPORTANT INFORMATION

On receipt of this notice, you MUST notify
the Committee Clerk (contact details
below) by the following date:

Thursday 08 January 2026

If you don’t notify you may lose your right
to speak at the hearing. When notifying
you must confirm:

1) Whether you intend to attend or to be
represented by someone at the
hearing;

2) If you consider a hearing to be
unnecessary and;

3) Whether to request that another
person attends (other than your
representative) as a witness

Published: Tuesday, 23 December 2025

Contact: Ryan Dell
Email: democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first


http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/

Useful information for
residents and visitors

Watching & recording this meeting

(if a public meeting only) Watch a broadcast of this

meeting on the Council's YouTube

If this meeting is to be held in Public (Part 1) you can Channel: Hillingdon London
watch it on the Council's YouTube channel, live or
archived after the meeting. Residents and the media Council will film and record proceedings
are also welcome to attend in person, and if they for both official record and resident digital
wish, report on the public part of the meeting. Any engagement in democracy.

individual or organisation may record or film

Those attending should be aware that the

proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings.

It is recommended to give advance notice of filming to ensure any particular requirements can be
met. The Council will provide seating areas for residents/public, high speed WiFi access to all
attending and an area for the media to report. The officer shown on the front of this agenda should
be contacted for further information and will be available to assist. When present in the room, silent
mode should be enabled for all mobile devices.

. +A40
Travel and parking g =
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at the \@" A
Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, with tt j

0

) . . . ) % o

Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a short walk \)%

away. Limited parking is available at the Civic 4

: S Uxbrid
Centre. For details on availability and how to book % N
parking space, please contact Democratic Service: Sha:p::; Stations _ %’]

. . . . Centre INtu™
Please enter via main reception and visit the :
security desk to sign-in and collect a visitor’s pass. B

You will then be directed to the Committee Room.

Accessibility Crickectild am )

Muezzarene

For accessibility options regarding this agenda ar park
please contact Democratic Services. For those

hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use.

Emergency procedures

If there is @ FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. riedse 10now tie siyris w uie rnearest Fixe
EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless instructed by a
Fire Marshal or Security Officer. In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued
via the tannoy, a Fire Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs,
should make their way to the signed refuge locations.



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

Hearing Protocol
1 Apologies for Absence

2 Declarations of interest in matters coming before this meeting

3 To confirm that the items of business marked Part | will be considered in Public and
items marked Part Il will be considered in Private

4  Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

Part | - Members, Public and Press

Title of Report / Address of Ward Time Page
application
5 | Application for the Grant of a Premises West Drayton 10:00 3-52

Licence: Tesco Express, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton UB7 7BZ




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Annex

Order of proceedings — applications

The Chairman of the Sub-Committee will open the hearing by introducing the Councillors, explaining the
purpose of the proceedings and the general procedure. The Chairman will then check that there are no
additions or alterations to the list of those appearing at the hearing.

Introduction by the Regulatory
Services/Licensing Officer

-

The Applicant / Licence
Holder

-

Responsible
Authorities (if present)

-

Other Parties
(residents etc...)

-

The Council's Regulatory Services/Licensing
Officer will introduce the report and will outline the
matter before the Sub-Committee, giving any
relevant background information. The Sub-
Committee may ask questions of the officer.

The Applicant, licence holder or the person
representing him/her will be invited to address the
Sub-Committee. They will be allowed sufficient
time to present his/her case. The Sub-Committee
may ask questions.

Responsible Authorities will be invited to address
the Sub-Committee and will be allowed sufficient
time. The Sub-Committee may ask questions of
the Responsible Authorities.

Other parties will be invited to address the Sub-
Committee. Where there are a number of parties
making similar representations the Chairman will
expect the parties to nominate a spokesperson to
make the representations and all will be allowed
sufficient time. The Sub-Committee may ask
questions of the Other Parties.

DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE

The Chairman will lead the discussion. This will be a chance for all parties to provide comments on any
submissions that have been made to the Sub-Committee.

-

Closing remarks from
each party

-

Sub-Committee
deliberates

s

Chairman announces the
decision

The Chairman will invite the Responsible
Authorities and Other Parties to make brief
closing remarks on the application. The Applicant
/ licence holder makes the final closing remarks.

The Sub-Committee will remain in the room to
deliberate and make their decision, with only the
Legal Advisor and the Clerk to the Sub- Committee
remaining. All others present will be asked to leave
the room. If the meeting is being broadcast, any
filmina will be stopped for this part.

Parties may return to the room when invited to
do so and the Chairman will announce the
decision. The Chairman will remind the
Applicant / licence holder that the decision will
be sent to them in writing. There can be no
further questions or statements.

Page 1




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: TESCO
EXPRESS, 34 STATION ROAD, WEST DRAYTON UB7 7BZ

| Committee | | Licensing Sub-Committee

| Officer Contact | | Daniel Ferrer, Licensing Officer

Papers with report Appendix 1 - Application for the grant of a new Premises Licence
with Plans

Appendix 2 - Petition (redacted) from lead petitioner Shabnam
Asgar

Appendix 3 - Map of the area

Appendix 4 - Photos (3)

| Ward name | | West Drayton

1.0 SUMMARY

To consider an application for the grant of a new Premises Licence in respect of Tesco Express,
34 Station Road, West Drayton UB7 7BZ. The Application Form and Plans are appended as
Appendix 1 and has attracted a petition of 21 valid signatures from interested parties objecting
to the application. There have been no representations received from Ward Councillors or any of
the Responsible Authorities.

1.1 RECOMMENDATION
The Licensing Sub-Committee has the following options:
1. Grant the application for the premises licence subject to the mandatory conditions and
default conditions (pursuant to sections 167 and 168 of the Act) or
2. Grant the application for the premises licence subject to the mandatory conditions but
excluding specific default conditions and/ or attach additional conditions.
3. Reject the application.
2.0 APPLICATION

2.1 Licensable Activities

A new Premises Licence application has been made by Tesco Stores Limited. The application is
to authorise the sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises, Monday to Sunday from 06:00
hours to 00:00 hours. In addition, the applicant is proposing the provision of late-night refreshment
from Monday to Sunday.23:00 hours to 00:00 hours, indoors.

Opening times proposed are Monday to Sunday from 06:00 hours to 00:00 hours.

2.2 Type of Application Applied For

New Premises Licence application pursuant to s.17 Licensing Act 2003.

2.3 Description of The Premises

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 3



The premises is a ground floor unit on the main road, Station Road, close by to other shops
including off-licences, convenience stores and food businesses.

2.4 Other Licensed Premises Nearby and Licensable Activity Times

Premises Address Licensable Activities
and Hours
West Drayton 18A Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Convenience Store Drayton UB7 7BY only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 00:00.
Ezee 2 Shop 25 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Drayton UB7 7BT only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 23:00.
My Local Store 5 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Drayton UB7 7BT only) — Monday — Sunday
06:00 — 00:00.
HuongViet 45-47 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Drayton UB7 7LN only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 23:00.
Best Food & Wine 61 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Drayton UB7 7LR only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 00:00.
Emporium Food Centre 9-15 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Drayton UB7 7BT only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 23:00.
West Drayton Food & |19 Station Road, West | Sale of Alcohol (Off sales
Wine Drayton UB7 7BT only) — Monday — Sunday
08:00 — 00:00.

2.5 Operating Schedule and Conditions

Section M of the Operating Schedule of the application demonstrates the steps the applicant
proposes to take to promote the Licensing Objectives, which are as follows:

General

1. Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support. The
company has devised policies, procedures, systems, and training to ensure the
responsible sale of alcohol in a responsible manner.

2. There is a detailed programme ensuring that comprehensive training is provided to
employees, having regard to their role and responsibilities and such training is regularly
reviewed and records kept.

Prevention of crime and disorder

3. We have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the main area which
will be used for display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 4



4. A member of the Management Team shall be on the premises the whole time the shop is

open. This colleague will have responsibility for the premises and will be the initial point of
contact for any issues that may arise.

Public Safety

5.

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health
and safety related legislation and will have policies and procedures in place to be confident
of complying with the relevant obligations which arise.

Prevention of public nuisance

6.

The company shall have a “good neighbour” ethos which seeks to ensure that the premises
plays an active part in the local community.

Prevention of children from harm

3.0

3.1

3.2

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

7.

The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to prompt
the customer assistant when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the
Think 25 policy.

All colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy,
systems, and procedures. The training will be documented, and refresher training will be
provided on a regular basis.

CONSULTATION

Closing date for representations

11t December 2025.

Public Notice published in local newspaper

19t November 2025 — The London Gazette.
REPRESENTATIONS

The Licensing Team received a petition with 21 valid signatures from the lead petitioner,
Shabnam Asgar. The redacted petition is appended as Appendix 2.

The lead petitioner, Shabnam Asgar is the current premises licence holder and Designated
Premises Supervisor of the premises, ‘West Drayton Convenience Store’, at 18A Station
Road, West Drayton UB7 7BY.

No Members’ Enquiries have been received by the Licensing Service for this premises. No
complaints have been received by the Licensing Service regarding this premises. There
have been no representations received from any of the Responsible Authorities.
BACKGROUND INFORMATION

Designated Premises Supervisor

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026
Part | — Public

Page 5



The proposed Designated Premises Supervisor is Steven Nicholas Andrzejuk, who
currently holds a Personal Licence with North Herts District Council.

A Map of the area is attached as Appendices 3.
6.0 OFFICER'S OBSERVATIONS

6.1 The reference to the Licensing Objectives from Shabnam Asgar’s petition can be found at
the top of the pages of the petition, where it states;

“We undersigned obiject to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add and make
matters worse for everyone including the police, environmental and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and increase the
issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises within 0.2 miles and
approximately 5 min walk,

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the problems...”

6.2 The premises was previously a Lloyds bank and is located on the corner of Station Road
and Ferrers Avenue.

6.3 In relation to the petition, there were 21 valid signatures that met the requirements of
paragraph 17.16 to 17.18 of the Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy. Out
of the 21 signatures, 20 were from the West Drayton area and 1 was from Hayes. It should
be noted that the original petition received contained 127 signatures. However, 106 of
these were not included because they did meet the petition requirements set out in the
Policy.

6.4  Photographs have been provided by the applicant. Appendix 4(a)(b) and (c) are three
photographs of the exterior of the premises.

7.0 RELEVANT SECTIONS OF S.182 GUIDANCE

7.1 Determining actions that are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives

At paragraph 9.42 it states that "Licensing authorities are best placed to determine what actions
are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in their areas. All licensing
determinations should be considered on a case-by-case basis. They should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible authorities or other
persons, and representations made by the applicant or premises user as the case may be".

At paragraph 9.43 it states that "The authority’s determination should be evidence-based,
justified as being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate to
what it is intended to achieve".

At paragraph 9.44 it states that "Determination of whether an action or step is appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives requires an assessment of what action or step would be
suitable to achieve that end. While this does not therefore require a licensing authority to decide
that no lesser step will achieve the aim, the authority should aim to consider the potential burden
that the condition would impose on the premises licence holder (such as the financial burden due
to restrictions on licensable activities) as well as the potential benefit in terms of the promotion of
the licensing objectives.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 6



However, the Revised Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 informs that
it is imperative that the authority ensures that the factors which form the basis of its determination
are limited to consideration of the promotion of the objectives and nothing outside those
parameters. As with the consideration of licence variations, the licensing authority should consider
wider issues such as other conditions already in place to mitigate potential negative impact on
the promotion of the licensing objectives and the track record of the business.

Further advice on determining what is appropriate when imposing conditions on a licence or
certificate is provided in Chapter 10. The licensing authority is expected to come to its
determination based on an assessment of the evidence on both the risks and benefits either for
or against making the determination”.

7.2 Proportionality

At paragraph 10.2 it states, “Conditions include any limitations or restrictions attached to a
licence or certificate and essentially are the steps or actions that the holder of the premises licence
or the club premises certificate will be required to take or refrain from taking in relation to the
carrying on of licensable activities at the premises in question.

Failure to comply with any condition attached to a licence or certificate is a criminal offence, which
on conviction is punishable by an unlimited fine or up to six months’ imprisonment. The courts
have made clear that it is particularly important that conditions which are imprecise or difficult for
a licence holder to observe should be avoided.”

At paragraph 10.8 it states, “The licensing authority may not impose any conditions unless its
discretion has been exercised following receipt of relevant representations and it is satisfied as a
result of a hearing (unless all parties agree a hearing is not necessary) that it is appropriate to
iImpose conditions to promote one or more of the four licensing objectives.

In order to promote the crime prevention licensing objective conditions may be included that are
aimed at preventing illegal working in licensed premises. This provision also applies to minor
variations.”

At paragraph 10.10 it states that "The 2003 Act requires that licensing conditions should be
tailored to the size, type, location and characteristics and activities taking place at the premises
concerned. Conditions should be determined on a case-by-case basis and standardised
conditions which ignore these individual aspects should be avoided.

For example, conditions should not be used to implement a general policy in a given area such
as the use of CCTV, polycarbonate drinking vessels or identity scanners where they would not
be appropriate to the specific premises. Conditions that are considered appropriate for the
prevention of illegal working in premises licensed to sell alcohol or late-night refreshment might
include requiring a premises licence holder to undertake right to work checks on all staff employed
at the licensed premises or requiring that a copy of any document checked as part of a right to
work check is retained at the licensed premises. Licensing authorities and other responsible
authorities should be alive to the indirect costs that can arise because of conditions.

These could be a deterrent to holding events that are valuable to the community or for the funding
of good and important causes. Licensing authorities should therefore ensure that any conditions
they impose are only those which are appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives”.

7.3 Hours of Trading

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 7



At paragraph 10.13 it states "The Government acknowledges that different licensing strategies
may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different areas. The 2003 Act
gives the licensing authority power to make decisions about the hours during which premises can
conduct licensable activities as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement.

Licensing authorities are best placed to make decisions about appropriate opening hours in their
areas based on their local knowledge and in consultation with responsible authorities. However,
licensing authorities must always consider each application and must not impose predetermined
licensed opening hours, without giving individual consideration to the merits of each application”

At paragraph 10.15 Shops, stores and supermarkets should normally be free to provide sales of
alcohol for consumption off the premises at any times when the retail outlet is open for shopping
unless there are good reasons, based on the licensing objectives, for restricting those hours.

7.4 Licensing Hours

At paragraph 14.51 With regard to licensing hours, the Government acknowledges that different
licensing approaches may be appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives in different
areas. The 2003 Act gives the licensing authority power to make decisions regarding licensed
opening hours as part of the implementation of its licensing policy statement and licensing
authorities are best placed to make such decisions based on their local knowledge and in
consultation with other responsible authorities. However, licensing authorities must always
consider each application and must not impose predetermined licensed opening hours, without
giving individual consideration to the merits of each application.

At paragraph 14.52 Statements of licensing policy should set out the licensing authority’s
approach regarding licensed opening hours and the strategy it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives in its area. The statement of licensing policy should
emphasise the consideration which will be given to the individual merits of an application. The
Government recognises that licensed premises make an important contribution to our local
communities and has given councils a range of tools to effectively manage the different pressures
that licensed premises can bring. In determining appropriate strategies around licensed opening
hours, licensing authorities cannot seek to restrict the activities of licensed premises where it is
not appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

7.5 The Need for Licensed Premises

At paragraph 14.19 There can be confusion about the difference between the “need” for
premises and the “cumulative impact” of premises on the licensing objectives, for example, on
crime and disorder. “Need” concerns the commercial demand for another pub or restaurant or
hotel and is a matter for the planning authority and for the market. This is not a matter for a
licensing authority in discharging its licensing functions or for its statement of licensing policy.

At paragraph 1.18 When making licensing decisions, all licensing authorities should consider the
need to promote growth and deliver economic benefits.

8.0 RELEVANT SECTIONS OF HILLINGDON'’S LICENSING POLICY

8.1 Licensing Objectives — The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

At paragraph 10.1 Licensed premises, especially those offering late night/early morning
entertainment, alcohol and refreshment, can be a source of crime and disorder. The Licensing

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 8



Authority will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these issues from the design
of the premises through to the daily operation of the business. Applicants are recommended to
seek advice from the Police Licensing Officer and Licensing Authority Officers prior to making any
application as early advice can alleviate representations being made once an application is
submitted. Full contact details for both are contained within the Responsible Authorities contact
in appendix B.

At paragraph 10.3 Where a number of premises may be in close proximity it may be difficult to
attribute the disorder to patrons of particular premises, however there is a duty on Premises
Licence Holders or Club Management Committees to act responsibly to ensure their own
customers do not contribute to crime and disorder whilst in their premises and in the vicinity of
their premises.

At paragraph 10.6 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee where relevant
representations have been received will be determined on the individual merit of each case. The
Licensing Sub-Committee has the power to impose specific conditions when considered
appropriate in respect of the Crime and Disorder objective.

8.2 Licensing Objectives — Public Safety

At paragraph 11.5 Applications referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee will be determined on
the individual merit of each case. The Licensing Sub-Committee have the power to impose
specific conditions when considered necessary in respect of the Public Safety objective.

8.3 Licensing Objectives — The Prevention of Public Nuisance

At paragraph 12.1 Licensing Sub Committees will be mindful that licensed premises, especially
those operating late at night and in the early hours of the morning, can cause a range of nuisances
impacting on people living, working or sleeping in the vicinity of the premises. When addressing
public nuisance the applicant should identify any particular issues that are likely to affect adversely
the promotion of the licensing objective to prevent public nuisance. They should then include in
the operating schedule how they will deal with those matters. The concerns mainly relate to noise
nuisance from within the premises or from the use of any outside areas, light pollution, smoke
and noxious smells. This may also include patrons outside a premises and the dispersal of
customers. Due regard will be given to the impact these may have and the Licensing Authority
will expect operating schedules to satisfactorily address these issues.

8.4 Licensing Hours

At paragraph 25.1 Prior to the introduction of the Licensing Act 2003, it was believed that fixed
and artificially early closing times (established under the Licensing Act 1964) were one of the key
causes of rapid binge drinking prior to closing times and one of the causes of disorder and
disturbance when large number of customers were required to leave the premises
simultaneously.

At paragraph 25.2 The aim through promotion of the licensing objectives should be to reduce
the potential for concentrations and achieve a slower dispersal of people from licensed premises
through flexible opening times.

At paragraph 25.3 Arbitrary restrictions that would undermine the principle of flexibility will
therefore be avoided. The four licensing objectives will be paramount at all times and the Council
will always consider the individual merits of each case.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026

Part | — Public Page 9



At paragraph 25.4 In accordance with guidance there is no fixed restriction on terminal hours for
any particular areas of the borough. Such a restriction could cause the migration of patrons from
one area to another and create the circumstances that the legislation is attempting to avoid. Each
application will be dealt with on its merits. It is for the applicants to detail in their Operating
Schedule exactly what times they intend to open and close the premises and what measures they
will take to ensure that they do not cause nuisance or disturbance to their neighbours in the
vicinity. The later the terminal hour applied for, the greater will be the need to address the issues
of disturbance and nuisance.

At paragraph 25.5 Shops, stores and supermarkets licensed to sell alcohol will normally be
allowed to do so for the full duration of their trading hours. Restrictions may be applied, for
example where representations are made indicating the particular premises or patrons of the
premises are linked to disorder and or disturbance.

8.5 Licence Conditions

At paragraph 20.1 Conditions on premises licences and club certificates are determined by:

e The measures put forward on the Operating Schedule
e Mandatory conditions within the Act (current list included as Appendix G)
e Measures decided at a hearing by the Licensing Sub Committee

At paragraph 20.2 Conditions attached to licences by the Licensing Authority that have been
proposed by the applicant in their operating schedule should be consistent with the steps set out
in the operating schedule. This means that the effect of these conditions should be substantially
the same as that intended by the terms of the operating schedule.

At paragraph 20.3 Any conditions attached to licences following relevant representations will
focus on matters within the control of the Premises Licence Holder or Club Management
Committees. They will address matters which have a direct impact on those living, working or
engaged in normal activities in the vicinity, as well as patrons of the licensed premises.

They will not be used as a means of attempting to attach responsibility to Premises Licence
Holders or Club Management Committees for matters outside their reasonable control, such as
anti-social behaviour once away from the premises or licensable activity. Conditions imposed by
the Licensing Authority shall be appropriate, reasonable, and proportionate and should be
determined on a case-by-case basis.

At paragraph 20.4 The Licensing Authority will not impose standard conditions upon every
licence issued, however it may have regard to model conditions produced by the Government
and/or the Institute of Licensing and it may choose to impose these in appropriate circumstances.

8.6 Petitions

At paragraph 17.16 Petitions may be submitted as (or as part of) a representation but may not
be as informative as individual correspondence and as such may be given less weight when
considered by a Licensing Sub-Committee.

At paragraph 17.17 Petitions will only be accepted if on each sheet it clearly shows:
* The name and address of the application site,

* Reasons for the representation, and
» Which of the four Licensing Objectives are relevant.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026
Part | — Public Page 10



At paragraph 17.18 Each petitioner must give their name, full address including post code.

9.0LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS

9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

9.6

9.7

9.8

When considering an application for a grant of a new Premises Licence, the Sub-
Committee shall carry out its functions with a view to taking steps it considers appropriate
for promoting the licensing objectives. The licensing objectives are:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

Members should note that each objective is of equal importance. There are no other
licencing objectives and the four objectives are paramount considerations at all times.

An application for a new premises licence may be made pursuant to s.16 and s.17 of the
Act, and with regard to the Licensing Act 2003 (Premises licences and club premises
certificates) Regulations 2005/42 and the licensing Act 2003 (Fees) Regulations 2005/79.

The Sub-Committee must ensure that all licensing decisions:

« Have a direct relationship to the promotion of one or more of the four licensing objectives

o Have regard to the Council's statement of licensing policy

« Have regard to the Secretary of State guidance

e Must not be subject to a blanket policy to the extent that it is applied so rigidly that an
exercise of discretion in each individual case is precluded

Where relevant representations are made, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to
determine the application, unless all are agreed that such a hearing is unnecessary
s.18(3)(a) Licencing Act 2003.

Relevant representations are those that relate to the effect of the granting of the application
on the promotion of the licensing objectives made by an interested party or responsible
authority that have not been withdrawn and are not, in the opinion of the relevant licencing
authority, frivolous or vexatious s.18(7) Licensing Act 2003.

The Sub-Committee can only consider matters within the application that have been raised
through representations from interested parties and responsible authorities. Interested
parties must live within the vicinity of the premises. All applications will be decided on a
case-by-case basis.

Following a hearing, the Sub-Committee must consider all relevant representations, and
having taken into account the promotion of the licensing objectives, under s.18(3(b) and
(4) Licensing Act 2003, a decision can be taken:-

To grant the licence, subject to the mandatory conditions and conditions consistent with
the operating schedule;

To impose additional relevant conditions to such an extent as is considered necessary
for the promotion of the licensing objectives;

To exclude any of the licensable activities to which the application relates;

To amend the times for all or some of the licensable activities;

To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026
Part | — Public

Page 11



Vi,

9.9

9.10

9.11

9.12

Vii.
Viii.

9.13

9.14

To reject the application.

Conditions will not be necessary if they duplicate a current statutory requirement. The
licencing Authority may therefore only impose such conditions that are necessary to
promote the licensing objectives arising out of the consideration of the representations.

If the Sub-Committee determines that it is necessary to modify the conditions, or to refuse
the application for a Premises Licence application, it must give reasons for its decision.

The Council in its capacity as Licensing Authority has a duty to have regard to its public
sector equality duty under s.149 of the Equality Act 2010. In summary s.149 provides that
a Public Authority must, in the exercise of its functions, have due regard to the need to:

Eliminate discrimination harassment, victimisation and any other conduct that is
prohibited by or under this Act;

Advance equality of opportunity between persons who share a relevant protected
characteristic and persons who do not share it; and

Foster good relations between persons who share relevant protected characteristics and
persons who do not.

Section 149(7) of the Equality Act 2010 defines nine relevant protected characteristics
these are:

age
gender reassignment

being married or in a civil partnership

being pregnant or on maternity leave

disability

race including colour, nationality, ethnic or national origin
religion or belief

sex

sexual orientation

Officers have provided the Sub-Committee with recommendations related to this
application. Subject to the above-mentioned factors having been properly considered, the
Sub-Committee may depart from the recommendations if there are good reasons for doing
so. The Sub-Committee is advised that such departures could give rise to an appeal or
judicial review.

Interested parties, Responsible Authorities and the Applicant have the right to appeal the
decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court within a period of 21
days beginning with the day on which the applicant was notified by the Licensing Authority
of the decision to be appealed against.

Licensing Sub-Committee — 12 January 2026
Part | — Public

Page 12



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form, please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this form by
hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in
black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

HWe Tesco Stores Limited

(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1
below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing authority in
accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Tesco Express, 34 Station Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BZ

Post town West Drayton Postcode UB7 7BZ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

£ Unrated - Property is not on the VOA yet. The site is being

Non-domestic rateable value of premises developed. Payment made in Band A for premises under
construction.
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * ] please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *
i as a limited company/limited liability partnership X please complete section (B)
ii  asa partnership (other than limited liability) []  please complete section (B)
iii  as an unincorporated association or ] please complete section (B)
iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) L] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club ] please complete section (B)
d) a charity L] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment L] please complete section (B)

TESCO

Pagt 13 Bt s



1)) a health service body

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care ]
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent

hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of the [ ]
Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the meaning of
that Part) in an independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England and [ ]

Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box below):

We are carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for X

licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or ]
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative L]
(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
. Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [] il RaD)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over [_] Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the
9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see note 15 for information)

Pagze 14

TESCO



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

; Other Title (for
Mr [] Mrs [ ] Miss [ ] Ms [ exainiple;ReN)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over L] Please tick yes
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service), the
9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see note 15 for information)

Current residential address if
different from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any registered
number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name
and address of each party concerned.

Name

Tesco Stores Limited

Address

Tesco House, Shire Park, Kestrel Way, Welwyn Garden City, Hertfordshire, AL7 1GA

Registered number (where applicable)

00519500

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Licensing. Team@tesco.com

TESCO

Page 15 0



Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you want it

to end?

DD MM YYYY

DD MM YYYY

HEEEEEEN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Retail premises (supermarket) selling a range of goods and services. This includes the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises. Sales of alcohol for consumption off the premises are made from the supermarket
sales floor as shown on the enclosed plan.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,

please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
©)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(If ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late-night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Pag4e 16

N/A

Please tick all that
apply

O 0O oo dgood

X

TESCO




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance note
5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Pag2 17 Bt s



B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Pag6e 18 -~ - -



C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 5)

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Pagl 19 Bt s



D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors [

guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Pag8e 20 -~ - -



E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Page 21 EL =yt



Recorded music Will the plaving of recorded music take place indoors

Standard days and timings or outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance | Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing
of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO



G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick (please read guidance Indoors [

(please read guidance note 7) | note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

TESCO

Pagt 23 Bt s



H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), (f) or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | rndoors |
or both — please tick (please read guidance note 3)

Mon Outdoors []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sun

2 TESCO

Padé 24 BA



Late-night refreshment
Standard days and timings

(please read guidance note 7)

Will the provision of late-night refreshment take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X
guidance note 3)

Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon 23:00 00:00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue 23:00 | 00:00

Wed 23:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the provision of late-night refreshment
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 00:00

Fri 23:00 00:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late-night refreshment at different times. to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat 23:00 | 00:00

Sun 23:00 | 00:00

TESCO



G

Supply of alcohol Will the su f alcohol

(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Standard days and timings tick (please read guidance note 8)

On the
premises

Off the
premises

Both [l

note 5)

Tue 06:00 00:00

Wed 06:00 00:00

Mon 06:00 00:00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance

Fri 06:00 | 00:00

Sat 06:00 00:00

Sun 06:00 | 00:00

Thur 06:00 00:00 Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the supply
of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 6)

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated premises
supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name Mr. Steven Nicholas Andrzejuk

Date of birﬂl-

Address

Postcode I -

Personal licenc S

Issuini licensini authori (if known)

Padéd 26

TESCO



K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to
the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

N/a

L

Hours premises are open to
the public

Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon 06:00 | 00:00

Tue 06:00 00:00

Wed 06:00 | 00:00

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 06:00 | 00:00

Fri 06:00 00:00

Sat 06:00 | 00:00

Sun 06:00 | 00:00

Non=standard timings. Where vou intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please list

(please read guidance note 6)

Pagt’27

TESCO



M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Tesco is a large national operator with a range of head office and local support. The company has devised policies,
procedures, systems, and training to ensure that they sell alcohol in a responsible manner.

There is a detailed programme which ensures that comprehensive training is provided to employees having regard
to their role and the responsibilities and such training is regularly reviewed, and records kept.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

We will have a digital CCTV system that covers the premises, including the main area which will be used for
display of alcohol. Images will be retained for 31 days.

A member of the management team will be on the premises all the time the store is open. This colleague will have
responsibility for the premises and will be the initial point of contact for any issues that may arise.

¢) Public safety

The premises licence holder is fully aware of its responsibilities under a range of health and safety related
legislation and has policies and procedures in place to be confident of complying with the relevant obligations
which arise.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The company has a “good neighbour” ethos which seeks to ensure that the premises plays an active part in the
local community.

¢) The protection of children from harm

The premises will operate a Think 25 policy. The checkouts will be programmed to prompt the customer assistant
when an alcohol product is scanned at the checkout to follow the Think 25 policy.

All colleagues will receive training in relation to the underlying law and Tesco policy, systems, and procedures.
This training will be documented, and refresher training will be provided on a regular basis.

TESCO



Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
I have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® [ have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where
applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises
supervisor, if applicable.

® ] understand that I must now advertise my application.

XX X X XX

e ] understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected.
[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited

®  liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included documents
demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home
Office online right to work checking service (please read note 15). ]

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO
WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE
DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO
EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO
EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR
WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If signing
on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with a
licence if I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject
to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I cease to be entitled to

. live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a licensable
activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an online right to work check using the Home Office online right to work
checking service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

| A

Date 13/11/2025

Ms. Hardish Purewal — Licensing Manager

Capacity Duly authorised agent, for and on behalf of Tesco Stores Limited

TESCO



For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please
read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this application
(please read guidance note 14)

Tesco Licensing Team,

Shire Park, Kestrel Way,

Post town I Welwyn Garden City I Postcode I AL7 1GA
Telephone number (if any) l

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Licensing. Team@tesco.com

TESCO



Tg|abed

SERVICE YARD

mwm]]

TESCO

TOTAL DEPTH OF THE STORE 18.19M

DATE AMENOMENTS

ADDRESS: 34 STATION ROAD, WEST
DRAYTON UB7 7BZ

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND

SOUNDER
@  VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON}

‘ 6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2 EXTINGUISHERS
@ @ AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTIONS

@ BREAX GLASS CALL POINT

"| RED LINE MEANING: The red fine denotes the

area of the premises to be licensed space

FROJECT

WEST DRAYTON, STATION ROAD

SHCHPTION

PROPOSED SITE
BWS LICENSE LAYOUT

FERRERS AVE

DAWING NO.DRAYTONFeaspg# #BWSPLAN

rase 2 e HH#

SYSTEM D No. DRAYTONI easbg# ¥ dwp

BATE

SCALE
NTS@A3 30.09.2025

FEASIBILITY ANTHONY
MANAGER STAINSBY

TBS PLANNER ~ VIKAS

TESCO

ol lendd
FEASIBILITY PLANNING

STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT
PROPERTY SERWICES
HIGHWOOOS BUILDING. KESTREAL WAY

oy, 3
TELEPHONE : 01707 305150
s




Z¢< abed

]
|
|
|
|
|
)
|
|
|
j

TOTAL WIDTH OF THE STORE 30.15M

28

AMENOMENTS

TOTAL DEPTH OF THE STORE 18.19M

ADDRESS: 34 STATION ROAD, WEST
DRAYTON UB7 7BZ

FIRE DETECTION LEGEND

SOUNDER
@  VISUAL INDICATOR (BEACON}

‘ 6KG 27A FOAM & 2KG CO2 EXTINGUISHERS
@ @ AREA COVERED BY SMOKE DETECTIONS

@ BREAX GLASS CALL POINT

RED LINE MEANING: The red fine denctes the
area of the premises to be licensed space

FROJECT

WEST DRAYTON, STATION ROAD

ofscHPTion

PROPOSED RETAIL
BWS LICENSE LAYOUT

DRAYTONF

828/

LAN

Prase 2

use  H#

SreTeM b, no. DRAYTONFoaurga 8 dwg

DRAYTONFassby* #.dwy

SCALE
1:100@A3

BATE

30.09.2025

e hinsess,
SERVICE YARD
g::
CHILLER | I l | | | |
| — of | -
U J | A 207 3
- u K
5 [
- G
BULK STORE : 36 CAGES ]
OFFKCE : pa
A L
—
L
el R
A ToLE?
85| 82 i
(O 4
79
MOE
| 5| B —
I 1

FEASIBILITY
MANAGER

ANTHONY
STAINSBY

TBS PLANNER

VIKAS

TESCO

ol dllndnad
FEASIBILITY PLANNING
STORE PLANNING DEPARTMENT

PROPERTY 5
HIGHWOOOS BUILDING. KESTREAL WAY
WELWYN GARDEN CITY, HERTFORDSHIRE, ALT 1GB UK
EL(P"S‘N .;.Gl‘l‘MY 395150
=t




S BrL M PAICHL-

r .

To London Borough of Hillingdon — Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this wil) only add to the
prablems.

4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

5. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 33



peaps =" 4

To London Borough of Hillingdon — Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station

Road,

West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Atcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1.

The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately 5Smin walk.

. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the

problems.

Its aiready tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Address Phone Number/Email Signature

Page 34



To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately 5min walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems.

4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

2. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 35

g



To London Borough of Hillingdon — Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station

Road,

West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1.

The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately 5min walk.

With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems.

Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 36




To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station

Road,

West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1

The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add

and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment

and licensing.

An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and

increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises

within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the

problems.

Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
-+2 to come and destroy everyone’s lively ho-

We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name

Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 37



To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract custor ers who rnay cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the

problems.
4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to ailow a
Tescoic come and destroyev -, 2 2vi DO,

5. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

| Address " Phone Number/Email Signat(n_'é R

Page 38



To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 78X for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately 5min walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems.

4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone's lively hood. .

5. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address Phone Numbe¢/Email | Signature

Page 39



To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2mites and approximately Smin walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems.

4. lts already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

5. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 40



To London Borough of Hillingdon - Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems.

4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to ailow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

5. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address | Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 41



To London Borough of Hillingdon — Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol.

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1. The station road area has 3 very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

2. An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

3. With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
probiems.

4. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a
Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

>. We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Name Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 42




"To London Borough of Hillingdon ~ Licensing Team

A premises licence application has been submitted for Tesco Store, 34 Station
Road, West Drayton, UB7 7BX for the Retail Sale of Alcohol,

We undersigned object to this proposal on the following grounds:

1.

The station road area has a very rate of street drinkers, this will only add
and make matters worse for everyone including the police, environment
and licensing.

An off licence may attract customers who may cause trouble and
increase the issues surrounding the, there are 7 off licence premises
within 0.2miles and approximately Smin walk.

With the increasing anti-social behaviour this will only add to the
problems,

. Its already tough surviving within this much competition, now to allow a

Tesco to come and destroy everyone’s lively hood.

- We strongly object to this licence and should be refused out right.

Address Phone Number/Email | Signature

Page 43




This page is intentionally left blank



L

-
- e Y AR o i

P .
i e S R |

1 Ll L
[ i

A5




This page is intentionally left blank



=LAl

-

\ 7,.. .:'.
i
L

LW

»
=%
| '._
R ﬂb
' ]
r
PX

.
S

i

' s I e

,. 5 oy _. .. d e : L . 4
kel efafefefuliefrfal 2\ _ , s TN s

Wy

" %

AT\ DEUNE cﬂu AN

seahaicvsieie)

=5 R M’ R SR | , _ : N & @ i g
R AT | R T ats, % B TR

o ‘ -
Elage Reli eyl ||
,.!ﬂ.ﬁmﬂuﬂwuﬂﬂﬁwgw -kgﬂ’&mw

Fas R : ' g . . . ;
- . i . | L
'l } ——— - N d | . N \ ' 1 N i
. : | , 3 ‘ = 1 - v i .
. . i - - & A " 3 - g ™ - . - E y ; y

| - - / | | 3 : . ] ) .' 1&#.“ 1~ . b 4 % ¥ - B a ) “r,
9 R L : . : _ Y . i , i X , | . ! , \ w» 8

. , , 0 - i ! > v 3 e A { a - v ' i 3 -~ 1

S 1 5 A S s - s - - ) . v 4 3 |

v By d ) . 4 A . - \ .’ , . - A \ . \ ‘ 4 J ’ L |

- e 4 i : . f f . . { : L . o] . . -

- | " . - 4 "y s ~ * N ¥ i . . ' L . » .
. i " . . %
4 \ g - : ’ T ™ 2 b 4 ] i g ¢ A ’ 4
» ) 2 4 rd ’ 4 “p ’ 4 J g v ) - v
i _ ; g .
- \ - - ' 4 . 4 . A
: A > A

- v 2 X \ :
. " - n

Y g 2
., ..uw N ' : T v T4 e b g _..so

Mﬁ A4 < ?

.~ \ 4 3 . ! "
- h J ¥ \ - PLAD A
AR RN . 2 Ly e
RS ari 1 v ‘S 5\t .
v L 4 K -..d¢ 4 ) ' .’ ‘$4

<....a_. _..IJ y g - )4
i¥s ”nr ' y o N \/ A | | o 7] < '. “.. ..n'/‘”

\=

VAT L)
., _/, ‘%..’l {" ”’

R

, b=

e
B

\

. B

s
‘ o

m
| A

| _. [BEA\\ Nl Releiop Apatil
,, A | AL ”L. A 15 T 5
. " . , ‘ |

L

J‘w.. “a _wa... | : dﬂ....aﬂ.n .fﬂ ; A.v._.. ) .. |
AR RIS LR
1A R
RN BTk e :wr |
; : : b oy f

/ “1m A &
) LR
M Ll@uﬂ, |

\ fwﬂwo

,ﬂ 4

3 .lﬂ.. f_.u..% . \ )
, 2\ W « mBe wlEN @u
B Rw - Rae @?«m MY
a o EEEE LN L)
. VMERTE LT TRENVEAR 2 |
Lo _ r i T8 .nd, ﬂ.udi 3 T \
o U R S
.. .~J r ., J

el

.

. mwl.ﬂl k
AT A A i o ) ahm (ﬂ
.Aﬁimhww ‘&ﬁﬁmﬁw W,@ﬁ Jﬂ

v YA aw@@ﬂ

] - 3
. . 5 : -
A . <% - 3 - ril v_.. » .
\Bwt i 1 | RO
a . i =
< ] ‘ - - * » ' 4

) , 1 : ) e « .-
. % 2 »

) 4 ,. ’ A y , : X A > '}

: ) l.. > - Y ) . .-. -— y d

-

a »

’l-‘ ’

-

AT
JJ_._..JJ) '* » \
WS AR -t

! "

%MJJ!. auJﬂfﬂ..u R\

yu.ﬂ m ! ‘ ﬂ.“l q._ar., .J' , N 2% Y

e g =1 =% g FL .~ '. "
_ 3 ﬁﬂ. y mLava 1n$-.qu¢ ol f

'\ 1
-%ﬂ Amf‘, ﬂ,i_ﬂ;wiqt 1\
$11 H,lﬁ mﬂfﬂﬂmﬁW el
\a oA ﬂrq._ﬁﬂ uﬂm-ma.mmmm
LREEC

L ]
1
"
- 4
'

"

| S L S LS FV
== L LY

.....

-—




This page is intentionally left blank



FERRERS
&  AVENUE

i 4 - - — el b L el L

— =

TN === L1 —— il if = >
WEaSEd = i alam - Gma A i -

yuy B8N § T & — - [ : ,

Tl | - - ) Y .

SN BEE B sE o] — | - | h == v il 3
— =3 r P ey R T =17 i s 7 ~

!

o rr—
Ao
=

J :l‘;
|
!
!
f
I
]
[=
|
|
}
==

|-} =S

Ry =2 M e s i T W e

=]
a

— ) —— e —— ’

~
) ’ ;
-} ]
W17

’
'

= 2 _ : ll : g _
e —— — —r — S— = — — -— e -
J T —— ‘ 7 I — - T — ’ - >
—— S - 2l { ) : ‘ 1
S— | ! - - ; - — — L a e h
. = T —E T : ’ ol | a\ = ¢
‘{ A - b T L e —— & - = - — e \! ) S -
't L T —— ———— > LY e
) l. _ . ——— . — m——d L < | ~— =) — " v . F ‘_.i
o zing - “_“/ — —. : ! — k. : p\' [ . f

CYyproT o SAYVIE T - . — — | :

o
-

P
P
E'r'

4 m
P 7 ¥
s

o

|
!

- B S— — - -
. — ' .- - ~ e ——— - - B g [ ] ! ———— ; }
=== : 1 T o 0 P : s 8 d |
. e g e ——— . - ‘, - 1
— Py . e ——— ! ——— —— \ ' - ’ p et |
= 430 e O N " . . e — Ty ¢ fer — - ! - — ::“
OOV 317 4y . - =3 2| =dt T o |
, = , B — -

- L [ —
~ - » . = _
o — — l
i "S- '™ 7 — — 2 g R’
: Vo —— B e e — - R -
2 : L T — -
- _— — [— y
‘ = ‘ - | -
| - ~
‘ 4
- —= - -
\ = )
. - 2

Cs
..

-
-
v »
——
- : . Sro -
ol Ve -
y ™ - 3
- — . -
- -
. . .
-~
-
- . . ¥ - -
-

Tl -
-

- . £ ——
- — -
LET
R e
e - -
- P .
3 - = —
™
=
e
... .om :
“ =z v N— . - . M
— 2
LW -
’ -
5 N
y -
g .
- . ~
e s~ -
- W Bl
< ' ' . ;
- -
. ! :
5
- - ’ :
§ - . 2 . r = LA . .




This page is intentionally left blank



¢

B REr

|
i
|
|

NeEwNE &)
EEEENE P

—~———
' -

——
|
il |
T=—n &




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 Hearing Protocol
	The Applicant / Licence Holder
	DISCUSSION LED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE


	5 APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE: TESCO EXPRESS, 34 STATION ROAD, WEST DRAYTON UB7 7BZ
	APPENDIX 1 - AppPlan_Redacted
	APPENDIX 2 - Final Petition redacted
	APPENDIX 3 - Map of Area
	APPENDIX 4A_Redacted
	APPENDIX 4B_Redacted
	APPENDIX 4C_Redacted




